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WestConnex M4-M5 Link (Mainline Tunnels) (SSI 7485)
Operational Noise and Vibration Review E92

Dear Mr Hitchings

| refer to the Operational Noise and Vibration Review (Rev 14 dated 29 March 2021) which was submitted
in accordance with Condition E92.

I note that the document was:
e prepared by recognised noise specialists from environmental consultancy firm EMM,;
e endorsed by the project’s independent acoustic advisor; and
e reviewed by Transport for NSW who has raised no concerns with the Department.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and considers that it meets condition of approval
E92. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Operational Noise and Vibration
Review (Rev 14 dated 29 March 2021).

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

f you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton on
carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
%@Wﬁ

Jake Shackleton

A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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